Foellmi, Thomas J - DNR

From: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 2:15 PM
To: Brad Brown

Subject: Re: IL Soil Disposal

Brad,

The contaminated soil (by WI standards) can go to IL. As discussed, please let us know the approximate cubic yards and
where it ends up for our records. As long as IL standards say it is clean and they are willing to accept it, you will not need
a formal approval from us. However, please keep this email for your records.

Sent from my iPhone

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Janet DiMaggio, P.G.

Hydrogeologist, Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment/Environmental Management Division
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

3911 Fish Hatchery Road, Fitchburg, WI 53711

Cell Phone: (608) 219-2155

janet.dimaggio@wisconsin.gov

On Aug 10, 2020, at 2:47 PM, Brad Brown <brad@brownfieldusa.com> wrote:

Thanks Janet!!

Appreciate your help on this one!
Brad

Brad Brown
Brownfield Environmental
608-856-5434

From: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR <Janet.DiMaggio@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Brad Brown <brad@brownfieldusa.com>

Subject: RE: IL Soil Disposal

Hi Brad,

The hydro coordinator agreed with me last Friday but suggested | check with Steve, our supervisor. |
sent an email this morning and am waiting to hear back.
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We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Janet DiMaggio, P.G.

Phone: (608) 275-3295 (voicemail only)
Cell Phone: (608) 219-2155
janet.dimaggio@wisconsin.gov

From: Brad Brown <brad@brownfieldusa.com>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 2:34 PM

To: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR <Janet.DiMaggio@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: IL Soil Disposal

Hi Janet,

Hope all is well and you weather the afternoon storms ok! Checking in to see if you were able to
gain any input regarding soil disposal to a site in IL, where the soil is considered clean with their
regulations?

Thanks!
Brad

Talent wins games, but teamwork and intelligence wins championships. —Michael Jordan

Bradley A. Brown, P.E. - Principal
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